Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8" Street
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
The Technology Building — Red Oak High School Campus
Monday, January 23, 2017 — 6:00 pm
- Agenda —

1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Paul Griffen
2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Shirley Maxwell
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Paul Griffen
4.0 Communications

4.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools — Superintendent Tom Messinger to present
information on time capsule and on disposal of Tiger sign located at Red Oak High
School.

4.2 Visitors and Presentations -Presentation from Instructional Coaches on Professional
Development and Data Use; Janelle Erickson, LeAnn Fluckey, Debbie Graber, and SueAnn
Crouse

4.3 Affirmations and Commendations
4.4 Correspondence

4.5 Public Comments



5.0 Consent Agenda
5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from January 9, 2017 {> % §~ lo
5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports p(\\\) ‘ 1-A0

5.3 Review and Approval of a Memorandum Agreement with Iowa School for the Deaf
in Council Bluffs lowa P@ PNE

6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
6.1 O1d Business

6.1.1 Presentation / Approval of the 2015-2016 Audit Report by Business
Manager, Shirley Maxwell

6.1.2 Discussion of Financial/Budget items
6.2 New Business

6.2.1 Discussion and Approval of Compress Course at Red Oak Middle School
for implementing MTSS- Principal Nate Perrien g) 9 . A 9 - 28

6.2.2 Superintendent Tom Messinger to present on the Department of Education
Building Report Card

6.2.3 Presentation and Exchange of Interest Items with the Red Oak Support Staff
Association — ROSSA President Sara White, Board President Paul Griffen PS 29-30

6.2.4 Presentation and Exchange of Interest Items with the Red Oak Education
Association — ROEA Representative Deb Blomstedt or John Gambs, Board
President Paul Griffen N % 3 \

6.2.5 Discussion/Approval of Early Retirement Requests Certified Staff:
6.2.6 A John Gambs High School Social Studies p@ g LY

6.2.6 Discussion/Approval purchase of a School vehicle

7.0 Reports



7.1 Administrative
7.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars
7.3 Other Announcements
8.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, February 13, 2017 — 6:00 pm

Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center

9.0 Adjournment

Special Note: Following the adjournment of the regular board of directors meeting, the board
will meet in an exempt session to discuss negotiations strategy for upcoming contract discussions
with our support and teacher units per Iowa Code section 20.17(3).



School

Board Meeting

Agenda Notes

1.23.17

4.0 Communications

4.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools -Tom Messinger to present on time capsule
and information on disposal of tiger sign located at Red Oak High School.
Background: At the last board meeting it was decided to give the Tiger sign on the east
side of the high school campus to the Tag Along Booster club for their fund raiser. The
next day, I spoke with Connie Mellott and she shared that in 1977 the Red Oak High
School Student Council buried a time capsule in the brick structure of the sign. Monday
at 1:00 pm we are going to be having a gathering at the sign. There will be
representatives there from the booster club and from the 1977 student council. We will
begin the assembly by removing the sign from the base and officially handing it over to
the booster club. We will then remove the bricks from the base and have members of the
1977 student council remove the time capsule from the structure. Nick will be here from
the Red Oak Express as well. I will have some more information on the time capsule for
the board meeting. This is going to be a great event and hopefully we will get more of a
partnership built with ROHS alumni members.

4.2 Visitors and Presentations -Presentation from Instructional Coaches on
Professional Development and Data Use; Janelle Erickson, LeAnn Fluckey, Debbie
Graber, and SueAnn Crouse

Background: We are going to begin to have regular updates from the buildings with
actual student data and presentations on the work being done by staff to promote student
achievement. Ihave regular meetings with the building principals and the instructional
coaches. During these meetings we are maintaining an absolute focus on the three
questions of Whatever It Takes by Dufour: 1) what is it that each student will learn? 2)
how will we know if they learn it? 3) what will we do for the students who don’t learn it
and what will we do for the students who already knew it? This meeting will be the first
presentation on our work. The coaches will be laying out what we are doing with
professional development, student data, and TLC. They will not be presenting the data at
this meeting. We will hear how they use data. At future meetings as they rotate through,
they will be presenting the actual data, what the data means, and how we are using the
actual data. Future meetings will see building specific presentations.

4.3 Affirmations and Commendations
4.4 Correspondence

4.5 Public Comments



5.0 Consent Agenda
5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from January 9, 2017
5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports

5.3 Review and Approval of a Memorandum Agreement with Iowa School for the
Deaf in Council Bluffs Towa

Background: Documents for the above items are included in the board packet. The
memorandum agreement with the Iowa School for the Deaf Is for an actual student. It is
a similar agreement to the others we have entered into with other districts to meet the
needs of our students.

Recommendation: Approve the consent agenda.

6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
6.1 Old Business

6.1.1 Presentation / Approval of the 2015-2016 Audit Report by Business
Manager Shirley Maxwell
Background: The completed audit will be presented to the board. Shirley Maxwell
will present the findings of the audit. The actual audit report will be present at the
table to be reviewed as well. There will be time given to ask questions over the
audit.

Recommendation: Approve the acceptance of the audit.

6.1.2 Discussion of Financial/Budget items

Background: Shirley Maxwell and I will be presenting some information on the
financial condition of the district taking into account some updated information
from the school enrollment and the state economic condition. This information is
necessary for the upcoming board meetings. In February we will be facing
decisions on specific budget cuts necessary to have a healthy budget. We will be
having a section of the agenda dedicated to the budget in each of the upcoming
meetings.

6.2 New Business

6.2.1 Discussion of Compress Course at Red Oak Middle School for
implementing MTSS

Background: Mr. Perrien has worked with staff to develop a different way to
attack the MTSS system at ROMS. MTSS stands for multi-tiered system of
supports. This refers back to the three questions mentioned earlier in this
document. We are to provide interventions for our students who need additional
support. He has included a document which describes the proposal and will be at
the meeting to discuss it and answer questions.



Recommendation: This is an informational item. It is similar to the process used
each year for principals to set the schedule within their buildings. It does not take
board action. We do want the board to be up to speed with what we are doing in
order to attack the deficiencies.

6.2.2 Superintendent Tom Messinger to present on the Department of
Education building report card

Background: As stated previously, we have received the information from the
Iowa Department of Education about the 2016 School Report Card. Inman
Primary School and Washington Intermediate School both received a
“commendable” rank while the Red Oak Middle School and Red Oak High
School both received a rank of “priority.” I will be going through the different
scores and the calculations of the composite score. I will also place a side by side
comparison with last year’s scores as well. During this time, I will take any
questions from the Board on the scores.

Recommendation: This is an informational item on the agenda and requires no
action.

6.2.3 Presentation and Exchange of Interest Items with the Red Oak Support
Staff Association — ROSSA President Sara White, Board President Paul
Griffen

Background: This is the first step to formally kick off the negotiations process
for support staff. Sara White will present the Board with the letter containing
their interest items

Recommendation: Accept the letter of interest items for negotiations

Background: We will bring the letter used last year by the Board which included
the interest items presented by the Board to the ROSSA for negotiations. If there

are any changes with the items of interest for the Board, we can make the changes
and present the letter to ROSSA.

Recommendation: Make any changes the Board feels necessary to submit back
to ROSSA to start the negotiations process.

6.2.4 Presentation and Exchange of Interest Items with the Red Oak
Education Association — ROEA Representative Deb Blomstedt or John
Gambs, Board President Paul Griffen

Background: We have already received the letter from ROEA at the last board
meeting. We will have the letter used by the Board last year to submit to ROEA.
If there are any changes with the items of interest for the Board, we can make the
changes and present the letter to ROEA.



Recommendation: Make any changes the Board feels necessary to submit back
to ROEA to start the negotiations process.

6.2.5 Discussion/Approval of Early Retirement Requests Certified Staff:
Background: John Gambs, social studies teacher from ROHS, submitted his
application for the early retirement incentive. He was the only certified staff member
to turn in an application.

Recommendation: Approve the early retirement application from Mr. John
Gambs.

6.2.6 Discussion/Approval of School vehicle

Background: We have taken possession of the two new suburbans for
transporting small groups of staff / students. They have been put into use as well.
We did have two vehicles which are no longer able to be used for student use.

The small grey van was sold through sealed bids due to the fact it was going to
cost far too much money to make all necessary repairs to pass inspection, and the
big red van has some issues as well which have led to it being taken out of the
pool for use of transporting students. We recently had another issue which has
altered the number of vehicles available for transporting students. There was a
trip which encountered an accident (a deer was hit on the highway). We just
found out the insurance company is going to write the suburban off as a total loss.
We will receive approximately $3000 for the van. As a result, we will need to
have one more vehicle for use on trips involving a small enough number of people
as to not require a bus. Carlos will bring back the information on the price of cars
from the state bid. The car bids are below $20,000. We have several trips which
include a few staff members going places and they would not need to have a large
suburban for their trip. A car would be able to meet their needs and the suburbans
would still be available for trips requiring a larger vehicle.

Recommendation: Approve the purchase of a car from the state bid to replace
the suburban which was taken out of the fleet after the accident.

7.0 Reports

7.1 Administrative: I will be handing out information concerning the February 7, 2017
special election for the PPEL.

7.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars

7.3 Other Announcements



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center, Red Oak High School Campus
January 9, 2017

This regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Paul Griffen at 6:00 p.m.

Present:
Directors: Bryce Johnson, Kathy Walker, Mark Johnson, Paul Griffen, Bret Blackman
Supt. Tom Messinger, Board Secretary Shirley Maxwell

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Bryce Johnson to approve the agenda as
presented with the order of agenda items at the discretion of the board president. Motion
carried unanimously.

Good News

The ADA Compliance Project is nearing completion and is now in the process of having the
punch list completed. Directors expressed appreciation to Adam Wenberg and Chris
Vannausdle for their dedicated work and attention to the district’s buildings.

Consent Agenda
Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

¢ Minutes from December 7 and 12th, 2016

e Monthly Business Reports

e Education Service Agreements with Council Bluffs Community School District

Final Reading of Policy 413.6, Support Staff Employee Early Retirement

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Mark Johnson to approve the final
reading of Policy code 413.6, Support Staff Employee Early Retirement. Motion carried
unanimously.



Exchange of Interest Items with the Red Oak Education Association
John Gambs, representing the ROEA, presented their Interest Based Bargaining Proposal for the
2017-2018 school year. Their proposal is as follows:
Wages, Salaries, Supplemental Pay and Insurance Article V
We have an interest in providing an orderly and competitive salary schedule to ensure
our ability to continue to attract and retain high quality teachers. We also have an
interest in a competitive benefits package. This will continue to make our school
appealing to our staff and competitive to others in the area. We have an interest in a
timely and efficient method of payment.
Supplemental Schedule Article V
We have an interest in a Supplemental Schedule that maintains high quality extra-
curricular programs and is attractive to potential staff members.

Subscription Services for Trip Direct as Part of School Dude for the Transportation
Department

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the subscription
services for Trip Direct as part of School Dude for the transportation department. Motion
carried unanimously.

Disposal of the High School Tiger Sign

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Mark Johnson to approve donating the HS
Tiger Sign to the Tag A Long Booster Club for their fundraiser project. Motion carried
unanimously.

Personnel Considerations

e Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve
amending Keith Hardy’s Washington School safety patrol contract from co to full safety
patrol position retroactive to the beginning of the 2016-2017 school year. Motion
carried unanimously.

e Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve Randy Kuhn as
Crossing Guard for the Transportation Department for the 2016-2017 school year at the
rate of $9.35/hour. Motion carried unanimously.

Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars

A Steering Committee Meeting will be held on Wednesday Night, Jan. 11, 2017, at 6:30 p.m. in
the HS cafeteria. This meeting will be chaired by representatives from Alley, Poyner Macchietto
and Boyd Jones.

Board Adjourns
Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to adjourn the meeting at 6:37 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Paul Griffen, President Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary



78'08C'6ETS

Jajsuelt] jqueg 0§ €¥9$

TELEI'SETS

£9°80Lv0TS

aJuejeg »oog

0L'€TS ¥¥°599% sy SuipueIsIND
27'9508S 1IfSI
08'709°0€TS LOVLE'SOTS %07 IUN022y Sunjasyd
T YL TZTS 01'SS€CTCS STOC-T¢-C1 =aduejeg
78°08T7'6ETS £€9'80LV0TS 9T0¢-T1¢-¢1 B°duejegd
05°S9T'69% 79'S8LLES ainypuadxy
TLSL9°LSS 66'790°8TS Snuansy
09°0£L°0STS CYAN RS A A4S 910Z-T0-7T 92uejeq ‘8ag
dNN4 NOILIYLAN anNnd ALIALLDY

8/'80T°9Z5'6S

Jsjsuesyyjueg 0§ €¥9S

87'S9t'5S’6S

LT68LVTS $}o9yD Suipuelsinp

05965 1IrSI

8£'801'925°6S

S0'8ST'0VS6S

3UN022Y SuppPayd

%7 IUNno22y 3unjaayd

70'955°86Y'€S 89'9/691S €E°E€5E'6C9S 11°666'GETCS €0'VPSTr9’'esS S10C-1¢-C1 3duejeg

€S'vYT'C88CS PE'0SLTIES  65°005CTL6S 98'¥S9'91TCS 97'8S6CTTT'ES 910¢-T¢-¢T 9duejeg

ST OTY'ersS 00°0$ L6°LS8'0TTS 00°'T60°€CS €1°0STL16$ ainyupuadx3

[ARAARATS 8L°0V0'LTS Ov'€8L€SS 6T €TV VTS 9L TSY'SLTTS SNUBAJY

9€'7E8'cEBTS 99°60LV6TS  9T°'SLS'6E0'TS L9°TTE'SSTTS €8'95L'¥S8TS 9T0Z-TO-CT 9duejeg 'Sog
SIXVLIAVS  3IDINYIS 193d AT INFNIDOVNVIN aNNd TVYdINID

ININLINDI ANV
1NV1d TVIISAHd

133HS NOILVITIONOD3Y ¥39N303a 9T0¢C STOOHOS ALINNWINGD VO a3y



65°005'27L6%
ZSEPTTLTS

0S'TIEDTS
00°ZL9TYS
00°ZL9'TYS
SL789'TS
TL6ISYIS
L0°8LY'YS$
00°TIF'0ES
00°052'8%
Sy'yse'vs
TTTESS
LLTYT'TS
0E'TET'SS
00°0£5'8%

98'899'T$
00°LYS'SS
00°525%
00'08Tv$
00'07LTS
00°06v°ETS
00°089°2$
00'9TH'ES
00°00L%$

TTYPLYET'TS

£5'V80'TSES

28'626%
€£°068°SS

9L'0$
6€'58§
or'ezs
95°5€§
89°T£0°0T$
EETIT'SES
88°878ECLS
86'S0T'9L$

89'659'TV8S
LT0Z-9T07

0£'8Z1'8E8S

YEOLEEVTS
DY 00°065°ES
5y 00°T9L'9$
19V 00°005°91S

snueleq ysed
[esogng

UBA YDUNT JOH U 33en 1] 08D
syn|g |PUnod quay p3 ds
uonensul jeLBY SH S1909]3 [EBN O

‘9g
‘S€
Ve

wawdinbz-siazndwo) Suels “gg
Bupuay PRYIEE-1PLSD 3 0 %e0 PAY TE
Je3su] *sAS [BULISLY SH-S20IALSS MIY TE
[EIuRY p3 ds -j00Yds SPNIg |IDUNCD 08
(2) reusy Buipiing o) AsswoSuon 67
{equay Suipjing “oD AlawoBjuow g7
JUsWRIIY SoUBUSIUIEIN /T

WOOL JM-UOHINNSUOD SIS ‘97
JBUBBIDG UOISIA-INSRIN 5T

"AISS IDUBUSIUIRIAI-ONBUISGAD *PT
{eausy Suipying D AsawioBuo €7
(23uay Suspping ‘o) AsswoBiuoN 72
U3 P3 dS -{O0LIS SYNIY [PUNCD TZ
oddns-sndwed ayuyy ‘0z

sa.nS0[) J00( {[eISUl-LI3fT [B3N,0 ‘6T

SH SIeyIpILIYaq ‘P Z-198ULID T

Wool IM/sieiA ~SoRBlIY "Bds

ras

SIN STRIpIUNYaQ “puj Z-sa8ueiD T

2u] ‘ssndfeuy g 1sedsaloy
*3014 Jasnpug soydog-uoigall

ST
T

LOETOOTS
00°6L4'7Z$
00°969°9TS
16708195
00°T9%$
souejeq ysen 00°T92$
rpoigns 00°005°LS
SLTYS'TS
00°068Z$
00°0SS€$
S3epdn 99y "ZZ 007192%
€5SPOTHHENOT ueqingns Tz 00'v9Z$
09THOTYHY"NOT -Uequngns "0Z Ts9'1s
3peig A QI ‘6T 00°S69°91%
Joyen ar 8T 8LZILYS
J2AIBS PXOELY S8pasemod LT STLYSTS
Jadueyoxg jesH ‘9T 98" THS'LS
JBMOW A ST 00'9£02$
10Y0RR 1BMO|G MOUS HT 00'00S01S
2ISWED JUSWNIOG W €T 00°880'vS
SN Burquing sisfoy 7T TL'065TS
SH Suiquinyg s1efoy TT 9°0ST'ES
SUSWINASU| [0OYIS 00°50L'S$
SISNIAl UeWSY T 00°0SL'T$
JLPIRIT [2ANO 6 00°000'2$
auoydoxes-uewiay ‘g 00°5€8'eS
susls uo Buiddiyg 00°668'8T$
sypop-swes jo Aejsg 9 0070069
sudis-yupduy - 00'009'LS
SpJ20gRI0ds b 19TEE'SS
paLun BleMOS ZUSTT'ES
apnQoowps -z 06°686'€S
40S3v "Yoay, supuoly f 00°/58'YZ$
saamypuadig 15537
¥9°b0T'280'TS
870696865
ANNd TTEVTIVAY TVLOL
{EI01anS
ainjipusdxy Jes), Jojid J0 punjay
sauetnst SN
asnypuadyxz Jes), Joid 00°0S5'ES
suofneuog
3s3133U} 65°768%
XE {ELISNPU] [B1ISIIWIC) 79'8S9°CTS
{anvs) apsad Aoy 10791
1pa1D Aeupin STSYS
SWOH BIGOIAl T3dd PIIOA 6E°66TS
Xe} SWOH SO 16'95S
{3AVS) el Juswadeday Aynn 9L'90Y'9TS
xe| uatsselday Ann oStr'eTSYs
XEeHns Tadd PAIOA 86 TLBTEYS
Tdd P3jon 88'020°S0YS
saxej Apadosd €9°TOEETTS
anuaAsy ppy
(T Ajny) souejeg Sujuuidag ITYIVTES
9T0Z-STOT

Jredal yT# sng (95910 Ye0 paY €T
d0s3v setfojouypay aulpuosy T
dueq wiely aJ-xajdus TT
3uoqUIOIL DISNIA 2400 0T

5311 100} "JSUOD) SIS 6

Piald {q4°SU0D Peuweppl g
PIold (b 38 sdwey vay °/

oM 307 Bupyled g

POUUIIUN SIBALOS 'S
soydog-uogall v

apng [ooyds g

{5) s1endwon Suspas -z
SJUSLUNISU-D(SNIAT UBWIBY T
sanypuadxy 1553

ANNd F1EVTIIVAY TVIOL

fe3oiang
2unypuadxg 1834 J0ld JO puUnjey
{urio3s) edeweq SIS
afeuseq sa1eM SIN
anuRnsty DN
punosgield 1215q9M
paloid a5e)
asnppuadxy JesA JoUd
suoyeuog
Isadegul
Xe3 eL1shpy] [ediawiuio)
(3AvS) atpan AN
upa1D Aeupin
Wk 3|10 Tadd PAIOA
Xel SWoH SHqon
{3AYS) xe) jusuraserday Aunn
Xej justusoejday Ann
XEUNS Tadd PRIOA
T3dd PAIOA
saxe] Auadosd
3nuAAIY pPY

(T Ajnr) eoueieg SuiuuSag

81'€69'89%
00'686'€$
00°£58Z%
00'0SS'ES
Z0°SL5°TS
9TYTH'T6$
TH'EZL/588S
00°065$
00°SLY'TS
6T'9v8'7$
00°SLY'TS
00°S£8'T65
TT'958°5S%
00'0SS'E$
00°80Z%TS
18'920°Z6%
0S0ETTZS
£9°658°82%
08'66%'9%
05°200°6T%
00°0SS'€$
00°0L9°9TS
00°060v$
00°56%'1$
vress'ed
6641
18856
000502
00°005'6v5
00°6E6$
SETLLTS
ET'ET6°STS
00'SLEYS
00°EVTES

06'v86°0TS
00'StT’es
85 00°06€'TS
wueg-sajqefed S.b50'TS
150399uWIaghD 00°S69°TS
~S9|qeAIsIaY 00°ZSH LSS
@auefed Yse) 00°96£ZS
[elo3qng OT'TOY'6ZS
uewsuly 29 09TTTLS
uewswll IS G0'850'FS
iy osddads 09 00°050°2$
fewsunl 65 00°1L0'GL$
WY Qe "85 9L°€.5'28
WY Qaid LS 00'6b2'LE
1ewaakd 95 £9'2/8'8
~oidoads ‘5§ ge'zie'ss
~0idosds vs 00°518° 128
AN-QATE €S 00°080'hS
wieliea "zs 09°2.8'1$
JwoQ dH IS 6T678'8LS
84-0078 ‘05 0€°elP'SS
ewsako "6y 00°050'2%
0 JYUBY] 'BY LZ'E80'ES
yoey dul Ly ISVTO'6S
I9yuld 19SE 68°820°2S
DA[RA JOINYS 9E6IT'ES
iug uosdy b ZE'9ESTS
11837 Sd| "€ 00°06ZVTS
N o3Mqld “Zh 00°CTTES
deoipueH ‘i¥ 6SROL'ESS
ZoA0UST ‘OF 00°SLSYS
ulld Q€ 2 "6E SY'TL6TTS
a00l4 SN “8E OTSE8'ZS
i-10d1eQ "/g 8S'6S0'TS
100 $9183 "9¢ 00°08SPTS

1S'LET'BLES
89°S/E'S08S

00°180°60T%
TLEBTTHIS

78°26€$
08'6$
9°v¥$
TL0TS
0£'55%
98'586%
89°SHSYS
02'S9L7TY$
SL°98TYTS
hraiirassy

68°TOLTUTS

STOZPT0Z

weg ujebieg snjd 1eded

‘58

*sAg uatuabeuely s - Y000 BWEL Z pE
JNeojUeg ISH4ZA0 Y03 1/SRIBWED "AINS 2 "eE
SYoeN 1200 28

pleoueg 18)14/SH/-sBIaWED "AINS 1 7lE
QU103 TYINOSHOM [BILID3[ SN “0E
plesyueg ISi4-/SIN/RIOWED AINS ¥ "62
afeweq JaIRANUOIONNSUSD S3)ST 82
"Jsu0Q siafjas/ebeuwed Jeday J8IBM LT
UOHONASUOD SISHAS/EMalL SIN "9Z
Juswied aouBUSUIBY] COUGHd 'SZ

3N 20UB[RG/SIAISEIN [0AU0D HT

BUIT-UO fog SBUY/PEULIUN 2JeMyos ‘€7
doyde] oaoue 'zZZ

UONEIOISEY APY-UCHEIPSIRY PIOW 12

Bug owonoo|I-gdi 403 WaISAS ojpey pueH 02

lajuan yoay- Jossaidwod ‘gl

siiers/sioop desipuey ol yopul gl

HED UoUNT] pajesH SHqo L}

uoneIoisaY SbewWed 13BM SN "9
asuaoauiod ssaooy-einduwIos suIlslS ‘g1

JwAd yornuos Juel “duwod colglid i
(00 1des) swayuy aad ‘el
“dwo9 Bupag) sssinduwco doyde) g "Zi
wooy qe7 |PpowWaYy-sIales L1
woonyeg deopueH SN -SIBHSS 0L
stebueloxz Jesly Suguinid s1eboy 6
sdwnd Ja1em Auediiog ooudld ‘g
SYleMapIs "ISUCQ 10BWA0T L
weiskg auold epIMA Jotisia ‘9
pejuiIfun alemyos ‘g
¢ jo ¢ soyjdog Auedwiog uogasl y
apnQ |ooyds ‘g

PAUPIY adig T

SH faBueyox] yeay-Auedio) oouglld T
samyipuedxg 8937

ONN FNEYTIIVAY TVLOL

tejoung
amypuadxg JEaA Jotid JO punjey
(unois) abeweq Wik
afieweq Jalepn SN
aoueinsy] ST
punoiBifeld Ja1sgan
afoiy aben
feoa(y Jabiy,
suofjeuoq
LT
(IAvs) 1paso Ay
Hpaso Ky
SWOH SHAON "THdd PajoA
Xe 1 3WoH apqol
(3AVS) Xel juawaoeiday Ann
xe], justuaoeiday AMnn
XeUNS “Hdd PEIoA
Jadd PatoA
saxe] Auadoid
anuaAay ppY

(1 Ainr) souejeg BuuuBog

AAZT INFINDINDI ANV LNV1d TYOISAHd



Sye'z8’es
Y19'69%°1S

OTV'EVS
€8V LLES
680°6%S
0¢S'11S
eSS
£70°25TS
TTOErS
905°0Z$
0TEeS
$¥869€TS
710°/8%
T69°€9TS
LT6°19TS
SET'6TTS

8S8TSEVS
T8E'ES

£20°88VS

05¥'098°€S
LT0Z-910¢

[e101 pund
[e101gns

(foad Bunysr)ou3oa|3 [eaN,0 "¥T
JWAd puoq uoiiogd-Isniy siadjueg ‘€T
foad Bunysiy/is|iog-ssuor phog 71
Apnis senujioey "waJ-sauor pAog "TT
yoay ‘4auhod‘Aay 0

(foud Jap10@)[Ea1UYIRIA LIIGWED *
(foud Jsji0g) ssuor pAog

(foud 1oj10g) seuor pAog

yauy ‘1auhodA9)y

JU19[5 B3N, O -

[EJIUBYIBIA uljquie)

asea sondwo) -

JM193[3 JedN,O

[edlueyaIBN UIjqURD *
sainupuadx3 15537

)]

N ™M 0N 6

[e303NS
1S90 '
Xe}] s9es T T

anuaA3Y :ppY

(T Ainf) souejeg Sag

05'098°sS
658°Ly¥S
ove'ss
068°9$
04SS
796'7ES
18'9S6TT

000°€s
SPr'SES

SE8'TS
€6/9€$

06€$
009CT$
0€T'0Z$
00€’es
0059$
0T6'TTS
789769
T69€9T$

60€'80€ VS
86L'6LS
LY1LS
T9L'206$

£09°81€e$
910¢-ST0¢

V1oL

[exoigng

yody “aauhod As|y /T

5/ Pedwy ‘91

D/ Pedu g1

sauof pAog “¥T

Yoy ‘Jsuhod A9y €T

Jauiog uassaaiq uosdwoy

Apmg [estuyosio9n ‘ZT
S92IAIBS JOUd

youy “4suhod Aspv “IT
S221AJBS JoUd

Yoay “1suhod As)lv 0T

Jajiog/311-A19s usisaq

yauy “Jsuhod Asply ‘6

sauor pAog °g

SAIAIBS JIARUY 7

“13suo) ssuor pAog 9

suua U ‘aal s

duj 3uljjua spiouksy 'y

S1991Y2IY aalg ‘s

SPIUYRIY aa1g ¢

asea Jondwon T

seunypuadxy 1S53

|e103qns
dwop Suieis wisy ¢
15249U] g
Xel S9[eS 5T T
BNUBAIY :ppY

(1 AInr) @auejeg 3og

€09'81€'ES
S/816
86615
S8STLTS
T69°8TEES
987'S6TS

£09°TS
00TTS
STSTS

zee’ss
7TL'S81S

LIB'ETS'ES
TvS'SS
08E'EE6S

950'5/5°CS
STOC-¥10¢

ajuejeg pund jeuld
S1/UYdIY a9
siendwo) Sulpes
S3]qeAIadaY 1,A08481u)
VLOL

{ejoigns

82IARS 109 03 JBjsuel] °g
10RJIUOD saUOf pAog

si9jyy "foid uomppy [00Yas ‘v
peyguo) aalg

sisjyy ‘foid uoppy [ooyds ¢

¢ Jo zwAd soydosg/uogai] ‘7

€ 1WAd ssea Jandwio) T

saJinyipuadxd :SST]

jeroiqns
152481U) *7
Xel s9[es T T

anuaAsy :ppy

(1 Ajnr) @dueeg Saq

XV1 OTIS—-XVL SITVS LNID INO ~-—-XVL STTVS NOILJO T¥IO1



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: 1

01/20/2017 03:09 PM Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001 User ID: BLAYM
Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
ALLENSWORTH, GAYLE 1943/101 128.76
10 1901 1000 100 8001 612 REIMBURSMENT FOR SUPPLIES 128.76
Vendor Name  ALLENSWORTH, GAYLE 128.76
BELT AND SONS, R.K. 74322 45.00
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 BACK UP ALARM NEW SUB 45.00
BELT AND SONS, R.K. 74327 45.00
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 BACK UP ALARM NEW SUB 45.00
Vendor Name BELT AND SONS, R.K. 90.00
BERGLUND, STEPHANIE 011117 111.24
10 13901 1000 100 8001 612 REIMBUSMENT FOR CLASSROOM 111.24
SUPPLIES FROM
Vendor Name BERGLUND, STEPHANIE 111.24
BI STATE ELECTRONICS 139 725.00
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 CD & ANTENNA INSTALL 725.00
Vendor Name BI STATE ELECTRONICS 725.00
BUILDING SYSTEMS SOLUTIONS INC 3716 1,358.24
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 HEATING/AIR CONTROLS=IPS 1,358.24
BUILDING SYSTEMS SOLUTIONS INC 3757 1,423.44
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 LABOR & INMAN REPAIR 1,423.44
Vendor Name  BUILDING SYSTEMS SOLUTIONS INC 2,781.68
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO. 0021328 450.77
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 ICE MELT-PALLET-120 BAGS 450.77
Vendor Name CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO. 450.77
CENTURY LINK 010117 132.00
10 0020 2490 000 0000 530 TRANSMITTER LINES 132.00
Vendor Name CENTURY LINK 132.00
CHEMSEARCH 2571094 278.00
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 WATER TREATMENT PROGRAM 278.00
Vendor Name CHEMSEARCH 278.00
CLAUSING SERVICE CENTER 676189 91.63
10 3230 1300 370 0000 612 Oiler 11.20
10 3230 1300 370 0000 612 GIB 22.08
10 3230 1300 370 G000 612 Collar Locking Screw 24.40
10 3230 1300 370 0000 612 Plug 2.00
10 3230 1300 370 0000 612 Pin W/Retainer 19.36
10 3230 1300 370 0000 612 Plug 2.00
10 3230 1300 370 0000 612 freight 10.59
Vendor Name CLAUSING SERVICE CENTER 91.63
CONTROL MASTERS 3928523 1,723.10
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430 PHEUMATIC 1,723.10
CONTROLS/WASH/MS/HS
Vendor Name CONTROL MASTERS 1,723.10



Red Oak Community School District
01/20/2017 03:09 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

DOVEL REFRIGERATION
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430

Vendor Name DOVEL REFRIGERATION

ELECTRONIC CONTRACTING CO.
10 0010 2600 000 0000 430

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description
8132
FILTER RACKS/LABOR

CB015458
SYSYEM W/CLOCK REPAIR

Vendor Name ELECTRONIC CONTRACTING CO.

EUKEN, TERESA
10 1901 1000 102 0000 612

Vendor Name EUKEN, TERESA

FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 3230 1300 340 0000 612
FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 1900 1000 420 3238 612
FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 3230 1300 340 0000 612
FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 3230 1300 340 0000 612

011117

REIMBURSEMENT FOR ART
SUPPLIES

209351
groceries

215396
CLASSROOM SNACKS

308464
groceries

308835

groceries

Vendor Name FAREWAY FOOD STORES

FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

16 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FARMERS MERCANTILE

10 0010 2650 000 0000 626
10 0020 2700 000 0000 626
10 0020 2700 000 0000 627
10 0010 2700 217 3303 626
10 0020 2700 000 0000 628
10 0020 2700 000 0000 628
Vendor Name FARMERS MERCANTILE

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2321 000 0000 611
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2235 000 0000 618

10 0010 2235 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2321 000 0000 320
16 0010 2510 000 0000 310
FIRST BANKCARD
16 0010 2510 000 0000 580

0271746

WASHERS
0281459

WATER BREAK SUPPLIES
0281482

DRILL IMPACT COMBO
0281974

WEATHERSTRIP SUPPLIES
0282385

LATEX GLOVES
0283019

MS WINDOW REPAIR
123116

MOWERS/UTILITIES

GAS

DIESEL

SPED FUEL

PROPANE

PROPANE, TAX

010417
FLOCR MAT-TV
121316

CONTRACTOR PROBE TECH & RCA
PATCH

RETURN CONTRACTOR PROBE
121317

TM ISFLC CONF ROOM

SM ISFLC CONF ROOM
121416

ISFLC CONF FOOD

Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001

Amount
Amount

2,767.50
2,767.50
2,767.50

552.50
552.50
552.50

42.22
42.22
42.22

137.47
137.47

115.06
115.06

28.96
28.96

22.20
22.20
303.69

1.39
1.39

8.55
8.55

169.99
169.99

57.53
57.53

4.39
4.39

4.27
4.27

3,826.70
49.76
461.79
1,222.31
545.49
1,043.40
503.95
4,072.82

40.64
40.64

2.84
40.91
(38.07)

226.24
113.12
113.12

25.27
25.27

Page: 2
User ID: BLAYM

LA



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: 3

01/20/2017 03:09 PM Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001 User ID: BLAYM

Vendor Name Invoice Amount

Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

FIRST BANKCARD 121516 359.22

10 0010 1000 420 1119 612 AT RISK SUPPLIES/BOOKS 359.22

FIRST BANKCARD 122816 22.00

10 3230 2222 000 G000 618 Epson PowerLite 826w 22.00
replacement project

FIRST BANKCARD 123016 1,326.86

10 0010 2235 000 0000 618 Lenovo Thinkpad Yoga 11E CPU 23.80
Cooling Fan

10 0010 2235 000 0000 618 New Genuine Lenovo ThinkPad 1,239.80
lle Series I

10 0010 2235 000 0000 618 New/Orig IBM Lenovo 11E, 75.16
Yoga 11E base b

10 0010 2235 000 0000 618 RETURN COOLING FAN (11.90)

FIRST BANKCARD 123016-1 459.00

10 0010 2235 000 0000 618 "Lenovo 0C19880 45W Slim AC 459.00
Adapters

FIRST BANKCARD 190845 150.00

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618 EXTRA SURB KEYS 150.00

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD 2,612.07

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES, INC. 123116-12 504.00

10 0010 1200 217 3303 569 WORK EXPERIENCE 504.00

Vendor Name GOODWILL INDUSTRIES, INC. 504.00

GRISWOLD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 122016 303.19

10 3230 1000 100 0000 565 CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT 303.19

GRISWOLD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 122116 27,032.64

10 0010 1000 100 0000 567 OPEN ENROLLMENT-1ST SEMESTER 25,784.00

10 0010 2213 130 3116 567 TEACHER LEADERSHIP 18T 1,248.64
SEMESTER

Vendor Name GRISWOLD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 27,335.83

HEARTLAND AEA #1 114985 60.00

10 0010 1000 100 3373 320 Early Literacy Support 60.00
Training in Des M

HEARTLAND AEA #1 114997 30.00

10 0010 1000 100 3373 320 Early Literacy Support 30.00

Training in Des M

Vendor Name HEARTLAND AEA #1 90.00

HI-WAY 242 AUTO BODY 010617 2,315.00

10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 2000 CHEVY EXPRESS VAN 2,315.00
REPATR

Vendor Name HI-WAY 242 AUTO BODY 2,315.00

HY VEE FOOD STORES 027206 64.42

010917

10 3230 1300 310 0000 612 Food for Ag I and III Class 64.42
Supplies

HY VEE FOOD STORES 042310 4.18

10 2020 1300 340 0000 612 VARIOUS GROCERY ITMES FOR 4.18
MIDDLE SCHOOL

HY VEE FOOD STORES 068476 6.98

10 2020 1300 340 0000 612 VARIQUS GROCERY ITMES FOR 6.98
MIDDLE SCHOOL

HY VEE FOOD STORES 070329 50.00

10 3230 2410 000 0000 618 FLORAL-DA 50.00

| 2~



Red Oak Community School District

01/20/2017 03:09 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

HY VEE FOOD STORES

10 3230 1300

Vendor Name

IOWA ASSN OF

10 0010 2310
IOWA ASSN OF

10 0010 2321
10 0010 2510

Vendor Name

IOWA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

10 0010 2236

IOWA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

10 0010 2236

Vendor Name

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE

SERVICES
10 0010 2310

Vendor Name

JOHNSON AUTO
10 0020 2700
10 0020 2700
JOHNSON AUTO
10 0020 2700
10 0020 2700
Vendor Name

MATHESON TRI-

10 0010 2600
Vendor Name

310 0000 612

HY VEE FOOD STORES

SCHOOL BOARDS

000 0000 320
SCHOOL BOARDS

000 0000 320
000 0000 310

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001

IOWA ASSN OF SCHOOL BOARDS

000 0000 536

000 0000 536

IOWA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

000 0000 810

ICWA DEPARTMENT OF

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

PARTS
000 0000 618
000 0000 618
PARTS
000 0000 618
000 0000 618

JOHNSON AUTO PARTS

GAS
000 0000 618

MATHESON TRI-GAS

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 1902 2600

000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 1912 2600
Vendor Name

NIMCO, INC.
10 0010 1000

Vendor Name

000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

420 1119 12
NIMCO, INC.

ORSCHELN-CARD SERVICES

10 0010 2600

Vendor Name

000 0000 618

ORSCHELN-CARD SERVICES

PEAK INTERESTS

10 1901 2410

000 0000 580

Involce Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
3087947716 30.11
Food Supplies for Ag III 30.11
Class
155.69
BKGRDC000021 6.00
92
BACKGROUND CHECK 6.00
IASBEVT00023 130.00
144
TM~-LATE-ER CONF 65.00
SM-LATE~ER CONF 65.00
136.00
487163 155.00
SEPTEMBER ICN CHARGES 155.00
493511 7.55
DECEMBER SERVICES 7.55
162.55
DAS201706163 400.00
8
TSA ADMIN FEE 400.00
400.00
254455 121.38
BATTERY 131.38
BATTERY RETURN (10.00)
254723 113.99
BATTERY 135.99
BATTERY RETURN (22.00)
235.37
14708342 18.25
WELDING SUPPLIES-MAINTENANCE 18.25
18.25
020317 239.68
SPORTS COMPLEX ELECTRIC 239.68
020317-1 120.70
WEBSTER ELECTRIC 120.70
360.38
471556 315.26
DVDs-At RISK 315.26
315.26
001010917 49.47
MS SUPPLIES 49.47
49.47
35001 143.10
PIZZA FOR TEACHERS-IPS NO 143.10

HEAT

Page: 4
User ID: BLAYM



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: 5

01/20/2017 03:09 PM Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001 User ID: BLAYM
Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

Vendor Name PEAK INTERESTS 143.10

PRATT, KIM 123116 15.87

10 2020 1000 100 0000 580 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 15.87

Vendor Name PRATT, KIM 15.87

PRECISION DIESEL INJECTION 56188 161.41

10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 #7 OIL & FILTER 161.41

PRECISION DIESEL INJECTION 56365 161.41

10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 #2 OIL & FILTER 161.41

PRECISION DIESEL INJECTION 56366 157.69

10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 #9 OIL & FILTER 157.69

PRECISION DIESEL INJECTION 56367 359.53

10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 #1A OIL & FILTER 359.53

PRECISION DIESEL INJECTION 56368 310.04

10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 #3A FILTER & OIL 310.04

PRECISION DIESEL INJECTION 56369 223.34

10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 #5A FUEL FILTER, BUS CHECKED 223.34
OVER

PRECISION DIESEL INJECTION 56562 83.04

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618 PERFORMANCE FORMULA 83.04

Vendor Name PRECISION DIESEL INJECTION 1,456.46

PRO LAWNS & LANDSCAPING, LCC 2842 150.00

10 0010 2600 000 0000 440 BOBCAT RENTAL-FBALL FIELD 150.00
GRAVEL

Vendor Name PRO LAWNS & LANDSCAPING, LCC 150.00

RED CAK CHRYSLER PLYMOUTH 163887 33.85

10 0010 2700 217 3303 434 SPED #19 OIL CHANGE 33.95

Vendor Name RED OAK CHRYSLER PLYMOUTH 33.95

RED QCAK EXPRESS 123116 461.34

10 0010 2572 000 0000 540 DEC MEETING/NONDIS/VENDORS 475.67

10 0010 2572 000 0000 540 SERVICE CHARGE CREDIT-201612 (14.33)
& 201611

Vendor Name RED OAK EXPRESS 461.34

RED QAK GRAND THEATER 265 106.00

10 1902 1000 100 8002 618 PETES DRAGON WASH MOVIE-PTO 106.00

RED CAK GRAND THEATER 266 974.00

10 0010 1000 100 8203 612 PTO TRASH BAG_IPS/WAS STORKS 974.00
MOVIE

Vendor Name  RED OAK GRAND THEATER 1,080.00

RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 011017 6,758.16

10 0010 2213 130 3116 567 TEACHER LEADERSHIP-1ST 312.16
SEMESTER

10 0010 1000 100 000C 567 OPEN ENROLLMENT-1S5T SEMESTER 6,446.00

Vendor Name RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS G6,758.16

SCHMITT MUSIC 1246288 120.00

10 2020 1000 110 0000 612 SHEET MUSIC, "CAROL OF THE 23.20
BELLS"™, PERCU

10 2020 1000 110 0000 612 SHEET MUSIC, "LET THE GOOD 32.00

\Y



Red Oak Community School District
01/20/2017 03:09 PM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: 6
Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001 User ID: BLAYM

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
TIMES ROLL",
10 2020 1000 110 0000 612 SHEET MUSIC, "MARY ANN", 28.00
JAZZ ENSEMBLE F
10 2020 1000 110 0000 612 SHEET MUSIC, "PINK PANTHER 36.80
REMIX", JAZZ
Vendor Name SCHMITT MUSIC 120.00
SCHOOL BUS SALES 44179 68.90
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618 MICROPHONE & WELLNUTS 68.90
Vendor Name SCHOOL BUS SALES 68.90
SCOTT WILSON - THE GREEN TREE 4845 1,000.00
COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 422 1/8 SALT/SAND IPS/HS/MS 1,000.00
Vendor Name SCOTT WILSON -~ THE GREEN TREE 1,000.00
COMPANY
SELLERS PEST CONTROL-ART SELLERS 23957 120.00
10 0010 2600 000 0000 425 PEST CONTROL-DISTRICT WIDE 120.00
Vendor Name SELLERS PEST CONTROL-ART 120.00
SELLERS
STANTON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST. 010917 84,483.50
10 0010 2213 130 3116 567 TEACHER LEADERSHIP-1ST 3,908.50
SEMESTER
10 0010 1000 100 0000 567 OPEN ENROLLMENT-18T SEMESTER 80,575.00
Vendor Name  STANTON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST. 84,483.50
SUBWAY 011717 110.75
10 0010 2213 130 3116 580 MEETING FOOD 110.75
Vendor Name SUBWAY 110.75
SUPPLY WORKS 385024922 27.40
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 38x60 TRASH LINERS 27.40
SUPPLY WORKS 385024930 2,257.95
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 30x37 TRASH LINERS 606.00
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 38x60 TRASH LINERS 1,644.00
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 SHIPPPING 7.95
SUPPLY WORKS 385024948 1,539.65
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 JUMBO BATH TISSUE 1,123.20
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 BATH TISSUE 2 PLY 408.50
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618 SHIPPING 7.95
Vendor Name SUPPLY WORKS 3,825.00
TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES 406747 1,190.78
10 0020 2700 000 0000 430 WINDSHIELD & OIL LEAK REPAIR 1,190.78
Vendor Name TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES 1,180.78
UNITY POINT CLINIC 198985 74.00
10 0020 2700 000 0000 346 DRUG TESTING-10/18 74.00
Vendor Name UNITY POINT CLINIC 74.00
WALFORD, XIMBERLY 012017 135.21
10 1901 1000 100 8001 612 REIMBURSMENT FOR CLASSROOM 135.21
SUPPLIES
Vendor Name WALFORD, KIMBERLY 135.21



Red Oak Community School District
01/20/2017 03:09 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

WARD'S SCIENCE

10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
WARD'S SCIENCE

10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 316 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
WARD'S SCIENCE

10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
10 3230 1300 310 0000 612
WARD'S SCIENCE

10 3230 1300 310 0000 612

Vendor Name WARD'S SCIENCE

Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1
TOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
22 0010 3110 000 0000 250
22 0010 2600 000 0000 520

Vendor Name

UNITED GROUP INSURANCE
22 0010 2700 000 0000 522
Vendor Name

Fund Number 22

Checking Account ID 1

ALLEY, POYNER, MACCHIETTO,
ARCHITECTURE, INC

33 0010 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name
ARCHITECTURE, INC

CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450
CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name CAMBLIN MECHANICAL

O'NEAL ELECTRIC CO. CONTRACTOR
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name O'NEAL ELECTRIC CO.

Fund Number 33

Checking Account ID 1
AEL, INC

36 2020 4700 000 0000 450

RED OAK BOARD REPORT
Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001

Invoice
Numbexr

Detail Description

8046947610
Propylene Glycol

8046952184
Fetal Pigs

Ram Reproductive Tract

Preg Beef Uterus
Inoculating Loop
Preg Sheep Uterus
Preg Pig Uterus
Petri Dish 90MM
Heat Conductometer
Compound Bar
Polyvinyl Alcohol 5%
8046975112
Nutrient Agar Plates
Shipping
8046975113
1.0 M Copper Sulfate

Fund Number 22
123116

KIT WORKERS COMP

CUST WORKERS COMP

IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

406
2017 SUBURBANS

UNITED GROUP INSURANCE

Fund Number 33
16001~3

COPIES & BROADDATA
CONFERENCING

ALLEY, POYNER, MACCHIETTO,

16-0036-005
BOILER REPLACEMENT-5
16-0036-007
BOILER REPLACEMENT-7

INC

113016-4
FIELD LIGHTING
CONTRACTOR

Fund Number 36
102416-1
ADA MS ELEVATOR

Page: 7
User ID: BLAYM
Amount

Amount

26.48
26.48
495.31
124.95
33.96
88.40
17.45
64.52
45.82
19.55
35.36
45.92
19.38
68.41
37.32
31.09

595.94

150,763.74
MANAGEMENT FUND
4,551.00
1,610.00
2,941.00
4,551.00

723.00
723.00
723.00

5,274.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS - LOST
313.68

313.68

313.68

14,243.02
14,243.02
19,768.77
19,768.77
34,011.79

23,226.90
23,226.90
23,226.90

57,552.37

PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
37,691.25
37,691.25

| b



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: 8
01/20/2017 03:09 PM Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001 User ID: BLAYM
Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
Vendor Name  AEL, INC 37,691.25
CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC 16-0044-001 14,014.45
36 2020 4700 000 0000 450 ADA UPDATES 14,014.45
Vendor Name CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC 14,014.45
MCKEE CONTRACTING CO. 123116-2 35,387.50
36 2020 4700 000 0000 450 ADA UPDATES-HS 35,387.50
Vendor Name MCKEE CONTRACTING CO. 35,387.50
STERLING COMPUTERS 0019281~1 14,606.00
36 0010 2235 000 0000 350 ACCESS POINTS & LICENSING 14,606.00
Vendor Name STERLING COMPUTERS 14,606.00
Fund Number 36 101,699.20
Checking Account ID 1 315,289.31
Checking Account ID 2 Fund Number 61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
FARMERS MERCANTILE 123116 46.46
61 0010 2650 000 0000 626 LUNCH VAN 46.46
Vendor Name FARMERS MERCANTILE 46.46
Fund Number 61 46.46
Checking Account ID 2 46.46
Checking Account ID 3 Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
4-G FARMS INC. 011117 300.00
21 3230 1790 950 7426 YEARBOOK AD REFUND 300.00 @
Vendor Name 4-G FARMS INC. 300.00
ADM HIGH SCHOOL 121916 100.00
21 0010 1400 %920 6790 320 VARSITY WRESTLING TOURNAMENT 100.00
FEE
Vendor Name ADM HIGH SCHOOL 100.00
BRUMMETT, TERRA 011317 11.48
21 2020 1400 910 6110 618 REIMBURSE FOR MIDDLE SCHOOL 11.48
DRAMA FALL P
Vendor Name BRUMMETT, TERRA 11.48
BUNTROCK, MISSY 011017 85.00
21 0010 1400 920 6710 320 7/8 BBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
BUNTROCK, MISSY ’ 011217 85.00
21 0010 1400 920 6810 320 7/8 GBBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
Vendor Name BUNTROCK, MISSY 170.00
CASEY'S 12316 70.28
21 0010 1400 920 6790 580 FUEL-WRESTLING 27.46
21 0010 1400 920 6790 580 FUEL-WRESTLING 42.82
Vendor Name CASEY'S 70.28
CRESTON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 123016 60.00
21 0010 1400 820 6790 320 ENTRY FEE FOR JV 60.00
INVITATIONAL TOURNEY
Vendor Name CRESTON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 60.00

| 7]



Red Oak Community School District
01/20/2017 03:09 PM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: ¢
Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001 User ID: BLAYM

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
DRIVER, JAMES 011717 115.00
21 0010 1400 %20 6810 320 JV/V GBBALL OFFICIAL 115.00
Vendor Name DRIVER, JAMES 115.00
EDIE, DUSTIN 010517 130.00
21 0010 1400 920 6790 320 JV/V WR QUAD OFFICAL 130.00
Vendor Name EDIE, DUSTIN 130.00
ETHEN, CHRIS 011217 115.00
21 0010 1400 %20 6810 320 JV/V GBBALL OFFICIAL 115.00
Vendor Name ETHEN, CHRIS 115.00
FANCLOTH 259658 1,109.00
21 0010 1400 920 6730 618 BASEBALL GEAR - RESALE FROM 1,158.00
THIS SUMMER
21 0010 1400 920 6730 618 CREDIT (49.00)
Vendor Name FANCLOTH 1,109.00
FIRST BANKCARD 121616 264.21
21 0010 1400 920 6600 320 FIX KEYPAD ON MAIN 264.21
CONTROLLER FOR GYM SC
Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD 264.21
FRENCH, DUSTIN 011017 85.00
21 0010 1400 920 6710 320 7/8 BBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
FRENCH, DUSTIN 011217 85.00
21 0010 1400 920 6810 320 7/8 GBBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
FRENCH, DUSTIN 121916 85.00
21 0010 1400 820 6710 320 7/8 BBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
Vendor Name FRENCH, DUSTIN 255.00
HY VEE FOOD STORES 122316 4,292.88
21 3230 1400 850 7407 618 PINEAPPLES 84.00
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 SALTED PEANUTS 267.50
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 88ct NAVEL ORANGES 931.50
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 48ct TEXAS GRAPEFRUIT 722.40
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 WASH. RED DEL. APPLES 406.00
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 WASH. GOLDEN DEL. APPLES 87.00
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 WASH. BRAEBURN APPLES 145.00
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 GRANNY SMITH APPLES 58.00
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 D'ANJOU PEARS 716.10
21 3230 1400 950 7407 618 BARLETT PEARS 27.95
21 3230 1400 850 7407 618 CLEMENTINES 847.43
HY VEE FOOD STORES 122416 52.50
21 3230 1400 850 7407 618 FUJI APPLES 29.00
21 3230 1400 850 7407 618 ORANGES 23.50
Vendor Name HY VEE FOOD STORES 4,345.38
IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSCC. 011317 302.00
21 3230 1400 910 6110 618 REGISTRATION FEES FOR 16 302.00
GROUP EVENTS
Vendor Name IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC. 302.00



Red Oak Community School District
01/20/2017 03:09 PM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT Page: 10
Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001 User ID: BLAYM

Vendor Name Invoice Anmount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
IDENTISYS, INC 309031 113.02
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618 INK CARTRIDGE FOR CARD 93.00
PRINTER
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618 FREIGHT 20.02
Vendor Name IDENTISYS, INC 113.02
JOHNSON, ROBERT 011317 115.00
21 0010 1400 920 6810 320 JV/V GBBALL OFFICIAL 115.00
Vendor Name JOHNSON, ROBERT 115.00
KRUSE, SEAN 011217 115.00
21 0010 1400 920 6810 320 JV/V GBBALL OFFICIAL 115.00
Vendor Name KRUSE, SEAN 115.00
MOORE, TOM 011317 55.00
21 0010 1400 %20 6720 320 IFCA YEARLY MEMBERSHIP DUES 55.00
Vendor Name MOORE, TOM 55.00
NICHLAUS, TROY 010517 130.00
21 0010 1400 920 6790 320 JV/V WR QUAD OFFICIAL 130.00
Vendor Name NICHLAUS, TROY 130.00
PELZER, CASEY 011317 115.00
21 0010 1400 920 6810 320 JV/V GBBALL OFFICIAL 115.00
Vendor Name PELZER, CASEY 115.00
REA, MATT 011217 115.00
21 0010 1400 920 6810 320 JV/V GBBALL OFFICIAL 115.00
Vendor Name REA, MATT 115.00
RED CAK HARDWARE HANK 234680 18.88
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618 COMMAND STRIP HOOKS TO HANG 8.99
POSTERS
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618 COMMAND STRIP HOOKS TO HANG 9.89
POSTERS
Vendor Name RED CAK HARDWARE HANK 18.88
ROMINE, RON 121916 85.00
21 0010 1400 920 6710 320 7/8 BBALL OFFICIAL 85.00
Vendor Name ROMINE, RON 85.00
TAKEDOWN SPORTSWEAR 28108 2,170.00
21 0010 1400 920 6790 618 SINGLETS & SHIPPING & SETUP 1,170.00
21 0010 1400 920 6790 618 SUBLIMATED FIGHT SHCRTS 1,000.00
Vendor Name TAKEDOWN SPORTSWEAR 2,170.00
TROPHIES PLUS 353908 70.49
21 0010 1400 920 6845 618 TROPHIES OF HOME TOURNAMENT 70.49
Vendor Name TROPHIES PLUS 70.49
Fund Number 21 10,449.74
Checking Account ID 3 10,449.74

Checking Account ID 8

Fund Number 81

SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT
01/20/2017 03:09 PM Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 23 BOARD MEETING, 2017-0001
Vendor Name Invoice Amount

Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
CORNELSON/UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA 011317 80.00
OMAHA, JORDYN
81 0000 1000 600 9807 329 2ND SEMESTER 80.00
Vendor Name CORNELSON/UNIVERSITY OF 80.00

NEBRASKA OMAHA, JORDYN

Fund Number 81 80.00
Checking Account ID 8 80.00

Page: 11
User ID; BLAYM



2016-2017 MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
INTERPRETER/INTEGRATION PROGRAM
WORK-BASED LEARNING INTERPRETER PROGRAM
IOWA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

This agreement made November 18, 2016 by and between the lowa School for the Deaf, hereinafter referred to as
Servicing Agency, and Red Oak Community School District, hereinafter referred to as Receiving Agency, for educational
services to be provided to the following student:

A. Servicing Agency is committed to provide the following services:
1. Interpreter(s) and instruction help for:
a) the Lewis Central-lowa School for the Deaf Interpreter/Integration Program,
b) the lowa School for the Deaf work-based learning interpreter program,
c) the Council Bluffs Tucker Career and College Center.
2. Supervision of staff,

B. Receiving Agency desires to contract with the Servicing Agency for these services and is committed to provide the
following:
1. Funding for students served in the interpreter/integration program, the work-based learning interpreter
program and/or the Council Bluffs Tucker Career and College Center,
2. Supplies and materials as determined by an [EP which could include:
a) Assistive technology,
b) Specialized equipment required for coursework.

C. Estimated costs of this program for the 2016-2017 school year is $40.91 per class hour/period as follows:

* $2,454.60 per class hour/period for 1st trimester (60 days)
¢ $2,372.78 per class hour/period for 2nd trimester (58 days)
¢ $2,413.69 per class hour/period for 3rd trimester (59 days)

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE AGENCIES AS FOLLOWS:

1. The term of the agreement shall be from August 2016 to June 2017, during which period Servicing Agency agrees
to provide special education services designated in Section A of this agreement.

2. Students will be weighted for the generation of special education funds.

3. The Recelving Agency will reimburse the Servicing Agency for the actual costs of the-special program for the
student(s) who participated in the integration/interpreter program, the work-based learning interpreter program
and/or the Council Bluffs Tucker Career and College Center.

4. AsLewis Central Middle School and High School classes are on a Trimester schedule, the Servicing Agency will bill
the Receiving Agency in November, March, and June.

AUTHORIZATION

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are the properly authorized officers of the agencies to be bound by the
approval of this Agreement, and that we hereby accept the terms and conditions provided herein, or attached hereto as
supplementing any section of said agreement, and attest to our authority to sign this document in behalf of the two

arties ofithis Agreement. . :
W’; ! /’/7,7"/7 QQK»ZQV'\/‘{‘// z/S//'?

-Ans_)';igstad wf/\fl/\ MWJ ) Date Michael Morgan, Date
Red Oak Communiity School District Director of Business Operations

2011 N 8t Street : lowa School for the Deaf
Red Oak, IA 51566 3501 Harry Langdon Blvd.
Council Bluffs, IA 51503 Za%




1O W31SAg palal|

syoddng
INA e yb
ybnouyy syuspnis Jo spasp bBu
199N

L



‘o8| spesb yoes je pauleluiew s| bujuies| paydadxs jo Buioed

2INsus 0] se (S)eale 103[gns J9Y10 YUM AISAIIRIOQR||0D YIO0M 0] 19dea] Salinbay
(sjooyos ybiy ui Ajjeo1dAy) suondo uoness|adde

se dn pauado aie AsU] SSojuNn ainieu Ul J3jjewWsS ale AjjedldAl sasse|)

‘buines suoje puels e ul lybney

9JB 1BY] S9SSe|J I3]0 [|B SealayMm SSe[D DB JO JUS1U0D 910D SWeS Saydea |
I3Yloue JO 1Uau0d 3yl YlM SSed auo Jo sydaduod buiyoes |

QU0 01Ul S9SSe|D om] BuluiquioD

L5



"SIUSPNIS 09-0f USOMISQ 3J1aUMaWOS g PINOYS SIUSPNIS JO JIaquinu Siy |
"UOIUDAISUI ¢ Ja1} Bulpasu Sjuspnis JO Spasau oyl Builosw Uo SSaJ1s Saonpal os|e
U ‘uoiusAIa1uUl 3INPayds 0] polad e dn saauy AJuo 10U ssed passaldwod e BulalO

‘eale JUSIU0D B}
Ul p9SUS2Il| 918 WOUM JJB1S YHIM Ajjedjwapede suaAlalul 01 Aljige pue bBulwesboid
uoneonps |eads ‘Bulnpayds Jno yim sabusjeyd Jofew aaey Op am ISASMOH

"'SINOY 1B SlUSpN1S 01 SODIAISS € I31) pue zZ 1311 9pinoid Ajjuaiind apn

U



S92IAIS9S Buipeal z] =9pelb yig saiAIas Buipeay | o]
Buipesy yi£ >9 Ui9 Jo suol1oses g

Buipeay aoueyD pUZ JO SUOID3S €

V71 puUe SSIpnis [BID0S 8- JO SUOIOSS 7

Uibus| ul sanuiw Ly aJe spouad sse) ||V

(uononusul psubisap Ajjeroads Buialedal SJUSPNIS UOIRINPS [e1dads swWos sapnpoul
SIY] ‘10 WOoOoJ ybnous aAeY M 3SOU] J0OJ) XDOM/X{y UOITUSAIBIUL €] JO SaINUIW Q7

(uonuansaul yrew Jo Buipeas yum Bunadwod asoyl Jo Buipeay | 9]
‘Buipesy oouey) puZ Ul 10U SIUSPNIS 10)) XB3M/X{ UOIIUSAISIUI Z ] JO Sa1nuUIW 07




Buipeal sapelb yig-9 JO SUOIDSS

sasse|) Buipeay 9oueyD pug oN

S9SSR|D 'V 9 'S'S Passaidwo) Yyig-9 JO SU0IDSS ¢

V18 S'S 8-9 40 SUoRISS H-¢

(1) wooiswoy ou - yibus| ul ssINUIW £ 01 9sealdul pjnom spouiad ssepd ||y

UOIJUBAISIUI €] JO MM B Sa1nuiwl /0|

UOIJUDAISIUI 7] JO X%99M B Sa1nuiwl 09

yav;



Buipeal spelb y1g-9 JO SUOIID3S §
sasse|D Buipeay aoueyd) puz oN

Sasse|D
V18 °'S'S PassaIdwo) Yig-g JO SUoIldSs

V1% S'S 8-9 40 SUONILS -¢

(£1) woouswoy ou - y1bus| ui sa1nuiIwl
€ 01 8seaudul pjnom spouad sse|d ||y

UOIIUBSAISIUL £ JO Y99M B Sainuiw /0|

UOIIUDAIDIUI Z| JO 329M B SalnuiW 09

S92IAI9S Buipeal
Z1 =9peib U1g sodiAIas buipesy | 911

Buipesy y1£ % U19 JO SUONDSS G

Buipeay s9oueyD pUZ 1O SUOIIDSS €

V1 pUB S3IpN1S |BIDOS 8-9 JO SUONOSS §
yibus| uj senuiw | aJ1e spouad sse) ||y

MOOM/X{ UOIUBAISIUI €] JO SSINUIW OF

YoOM/X{ UOIUDAISIUI Z ] JO S9INUIW Q7

27



/10T 0 ||ed uluswajdwi pue 1esA jooyds gl-/| 10} S|npayds ||oqg abueyd-

"SSE[D SUOo|e purlS oy}
Ul Yoeq pade|d pue sse[d passaidwod Sy} Wol) PaAOWSI 9 AISES UBD UOIIUSAISIUI
£1 JO N0 ssed oym spuspnis “JeaA jo buiuuibaq 1e pajnpayds ale sJuspns-

'SaIPNIS
[BID0S 2 "] Yl0q Yyoea] 01 pasuadj| Ajoielidoidde aq oy pasu pjnom iaydes |-

"1942ea] Passaidwod e 10 ,9SNoY Ul, 3SILUOAPY LIS Mau Bulliy INOYUAN-

7%



Red Oak Support Staff Association
Interest Based Bargaining Proposal

January 23, 2017

Wages Article VI/Salary Schedules
We have an interest in providing a respectable and competitive salary schedule to ensure our ability to
provide our members a fair and adequate living wage. The Association would like to see a substantial
increase across the board based on the expectation and intent of the original contract.

Insurance Article VII
We have an interest in keeping our benefits package the same to assure our members adequate
coverage without expense to Support Staff.

Definitions
We would like to clarify different definitions in our contract.

Sara J] White
ROSSA President

729



Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8" Street
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

1.20.2017
To: The Red Oak Support Staff Association
From: Paul Griffen, President

Red Oak CSD Board of Directors
Subject: District Interests

e ke ke ok ok skeoke ke sk sk ol odeode ol sl st st st st sttt s s s sk sk sk s s sk ke s sk ok ook ok ok skl sl sl skt sl sk sfesfesle skt ok e sfesfe sl sfe st st sl st ok ol oo skl skl e sk o

Article VI- Wages

The Red Oak CSD Board of Directors have an interest in continuing to provide a salary structure
within the parameters of allowable growth which ensures the ability of the district to attract and
retain high quality employees for all areas of support service.

Article VII — Insurance

The Red Oak CSD Board of Directors have an interest in providing competitive employee
benefits while considering the ramifications of the Affordable Care Act and its associated costs.
The district recognizes the need to ensure health insurance benefits and associated costs do not
erode employee wages. The Directors wish to discuss all aspects of the district provided health
insurance benefits.

Respectfully,

Paul Griffen, President
Red Oak CSD Board of Directors

January 23, 2017

20



Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8™ Street
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

1.20.2017
To: The Red Oak Education Association
From: Paul Griffen, President

Red Oak CSD Board of Directors

Subject: District Interests

******************************************************************************

Article 5 — Wages, Salaries, Supplemental Pay and Insurance

The Board of Directors has an interest in the development of a teacher’s salary schedule and
extra-duty payment schedule within the limits of allowable growth that maintains the traditions
of the school district while ensuring the ability of the district to attract and retain high quality
teachers. '

The district has a strong interest in providing competitive employee benefits while considering
the ramifications of the Affordable Care Act and its associated costs. The district reco gnizes the
need to ensure health insurance benefits and associated costs do not erode employee wages. It is
anticipated an increase in health insurance costs will be evident for all employee groups.

The Board of Directors would like to continue discussion with the ROEA regarding the

memorandum of understanding in order to continue the grant called: Teacher Leadership and -
Compensation for the 2016-2017 contract year.

Respectfully,

Paul Griffen, President
Red Oak CSD Board of Directors



AR T 12017 W
‘g‘xﬁb \‘f'/O l

It'r;‘ e

PSS R we e ey b o

e

January 11, 2017
Dear Mr. Messinger,

Please accept my resignation of all duties with the Red Oak Community School District effective May 31,
2017, contingent upon approval by the Board of Education of my participation in the early retirement
program.

It has been a pleasure to serve the Red Oak Community.

Sincerely,

John Gambs

34



